## **Aqab Mehmood Malik**

Associate Professor of Practice

Centre for International Peace & Stability

 $\label{eq:Peshawar University} \ , \ Peshawar \ University, \ Pakistan$ 

Email: aqabmalik@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Aqab Mehmood Malik is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Aqab Mehmood Malik has a PhD in Strategic & Nuclear Studies. Dr. Aqab Mehmood Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Strategic & Nuclear Studies  National Defense University , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
Master in MA Security Studie University of Hull , United Kingdom	1994 - 1996
BSc in Marine Geography University of Wales , United Kingdom	1991 - 1994
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
Associate Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2022 - 2022
Visiting Professor: University of International Relations, Beijing, China, University of International Relations, Beijing, China	2016 - 2022
Asst Prof National Defense University , National Defense University	2009 - 2018
Adjunct Professor: Fatima Jinnah University , Fatima Jinnah University, Rawalpindi	2009 - 2010
Lecturer & (b) Adjunct Professor  Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad	2006 - 2007
Stock Broker/Dealer: TD Waterhouse Toronto Dominion Financial Group, UK , Toronto Dominion Financial Group, UK	2006 - 2006
Assistant Manager  Manzil Estates, Bradford, UK (P-T, F-T), Manzil Estates, Bradford, UK (P-T, F-T)	2002 - 2004
Guest Lecturer King's College London, University of London, King's College London, University of London	2002 - 2003
Research Fellow  Afghan Study Centre (ASC), Peshawar , Afghan Study Centre (ASC), Peshawar, Pakistan (Relocated to Kabul)	1999 - 1999
Adjunct Lecturer	1999 - 1999